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TO:    Public Service Commission of Utah 
 
FROM:      Division of Public Utilities 
     Philip Powlick, Division Director 
     William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunication & Water Section 
     Casey Coleman, Technical Consultant 
     Paul Anderson, Technical Consultant  
     Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:    In the Matter of the Petition for Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC for a 

Review of State Universal Service Support 
 
RE:             Docket No 09-2419-01 
 
DATE:       November 18, 2009 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:           REQUEST A SCHEDULING CONFERENCE  

 

The Division recommends the Commission schedule a conference with all parties to outline the 

calendar of due dates for this docket. 

 
ISSUES: 
 
On September 14, 2009, Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC (“Direct” or  the Company) 

filed an Petition for a Review of Support from the State Universal Support Fund.  The Division 

held an audit/review with the Company on November 17, 2009 and has received  information 

from the Company for further review and analysis.  At this time, the Division recommends 
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calendaring a scheduling conference that will establish a schedule that can be followed by all 

parties to expedite the processes in this docket. 

 
cc: David Irvine, Attorney for Direct Communications Cedar Valley 

Michael Ginsberg, Assistant Attorney General 
 Kip Wilson, General Manager, Direct Communications Cedar Valley 
 Ray Hendershot, Consultant for Cedar Point 
  
 


